1865 - Lot 56 taken from Crown by Nathan Lines
Lot 57 & 58 from the Crown by Edward Lines

Subsequent Owners: 1912 - Walter Lines 1957 - Henry Russell

1915 - Isaac Lines

1965 - Horst Schwarz

1934 - George Pfohl 1972 - Henry Russell

1972 transferred to John Russell who is the present owner in 2004 Also in 1972 the house and ten acres was sold to James & Dianne McNeil, and in 1981 was bought by Ken & Bonnie McGinnis who still own it. This is the north part of lot 58.



October 2004